

This avalanche on Fisher Peak outside Cooke City occurred early yesterday morning (1-02-12). <u>This exact slope</u> <u>avalanched Nov 26th</u>. A thick layer of facets at the ground are getting reloaded and avalanching a second time. Photo: E. Stifler

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Jan 3, 2012

Cooke City, 2012-01-03